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Elliott TCB

684 West Maude Ave.
Sunnyvale, CA 94085
July 20, 2007

Dear Examiner:

In reference to the application under FCC ID: S9G2XX2-XXX, this device operates in only the
2.4Ghz band and not the 5Ghz band. There is circuitry included on the PCB for future expansion
into the 5Ghz band. However, this circuitry will be disabled for this product.

Sincerely,
=/
/,/"’ / S

Craig Owens
Director, Hardware Engineering
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